



PLASTIMO informs you of this important safety warning, which applies ONLY to lifejackets fitted with a Hammar MA1 hydrostatic inflation system assembled with an ISI CO2 cylinder along with associated rearming kits.

If you purchased the following products between **1st October 2019 to 31st August 2021** inclusive, you are affected by this verification campaign:

Product's name: Lifejacket PILOT 165 ZIP and/or Re-arming kits MA1 Brand: PLASTIMO Model code: 8290714 / 8571488





- Despite our rigorous quality control procedures, we have identified a number of lifejackets that do not meet the safety performance requirements, and are below the standards required by ISO 12402: their inflation time is over 5 sec.
- Your safety is our top priority. As a result, we have collectively decided to extend our product recall to **the lifejackets and MA1 rearming kits + ISI CO2 cylinder listed below AND THOSE ONLY.** We ask you to stop using your Lifejackets equipped with the Hammar MA1 inflator and ISI CO2 cylinder pairs, as well as the MA1 + ISI CO2 rearming kits. Please return them for inspection and appropriate replacement of the Hammar MA1 inflator and ISI CO2 cylinder combo.
- In order to carry out this free replacement operation as quickly as possible, all customers in possession of a lifejacket and/or kit mentioned are invited to contact their approved servicing station or write directly to:
 <u>gilets-lifejackets2023@plastimo.com</u>
 (Please indicate the delivery address to which your waistcoat(s) + kit will be returned)

Information : Please display this official recall document in your store for a period of 4 months (until 02 December 2023.